BULLI COURT HOUSE:

The people had success in their efforts to secure police station and court facilities at Bulli. The lock-up of two cells was built in 1880 and used for the first time on August 11, when an unfortunate spent forty-eight hours in it for drunkenness. Agitation for the establishment of a court of petty sessions and court house at Bulli was furthered by a public meeting in Orvad's Denmark Hotel, when the inconvenience and expense of travelling to Wollongong was emphasised in September, 1879. As a result a deputation waited upon the Minister for Justice. In 1881 demands for a court house were linked with those for a recreation ground and cemetery at a public meeting. In October
that year £1500 was placed on the parliamentary estimates for a court house at Bulli which was built soon after on the eastern side of the main road between Farrell and Hopetoun Streets of later years and which remains in use to this day.